



Print Date/Time:12/4/2024 10:00:05 AM

# Mesa County Jail Records

From Date:12/3/2024

To Date:12/3/2024



| Commitments                                  |  |   |        |                                     |
|--|--|---|--------|-------------------------------------|
| Name   | Booking Datetime                                   | DOB   | Gender | Brought in By                       |
| AULTMAN, AUSTIN MICHAL<br>785 24 RD          | 12/3/2024 11:30:00 AM<br>GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81505  | 02/14/1995  | MALE   | MC001656 - DILLON, JEREMY MICHAEL   |
|  | <b>Charge</b>                                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|  | State 13B 18-6-401(7)(a)(V) M1                     | CHILD ABUSE INJURY-NON SBI / ACTS KNOWINGLY / RECKLESSLY                            |        |                                     |
| CARMONA, MARTIN<br>195 W CARSON CIR          | 12/3/2024 1:54:00 PM<br>PARACHUTE, CO 81635        | 06/15/1987  | MALE   | MC000436 - BALLEWEG, JEREMY MICHAEL |
|  | <b>Charge</b>                                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|  | State 91A 18-9-116.5(2)(a) F5                      | VEHICULAR ELUDING   |        |                                     |
|  | State 90Z 16-19-103#A                              | FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE WARRANT   |        |                                     |
| CHICK, ANTONIO SAMUEL<br>2631 NEW ORCHARD CT | 12/3/2024 1:33:00 PM<br>GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81506   | 11/02/2006  | MALE   | GJ013239 - CARTA, AMRICK            |
|  | <b>Charge</b>                                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|  | State 13B 18-3-204 M1                              | ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE   |        |                                     |
|  | State 13B 18-9-111 (1)(a) M1                       | HARASSMENT-STRIKE, SHOVE, KICK OR OTHERWISE TOUCHES OR SUBJECTS TO PHYSICAL CONTACT |        |                                     |
|  | State 290 18-4-501(1)(4)(b) M2                     | CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - \$300 - \$1000  |        |                                     |
|  | State 90Z 18-8-104 (1)(a) M2                       | OBSTRUCTING A PEACE OFFICER, FIREFIGHTER OR EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL             |        |                                     |
|  | State 90Z 18-6-803.5(1)(a) M1                      | VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER   |        |                                     |
|  | State 90Z 18-6-803.5(1)(a) M1                      | VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER   |        |                                     |
|  | State 13A 18-3-203(1)(b) F4                        | ASSAULT - 2ND DEG W / INJURY - DEADLY WEAPON  |        |                                     |
| CRUZ-VALDOVINOS, GABRIEL<br>1826 GRAND AVE   | 12/3/2024 3:40:00 PM<br>GLENWOOD SPRINGS, CO 81601 | 04/24/1993  | MALE   | MC000436 - BALLEWEG, JEREMY MICHAEL |
|  | <b>Charge</b>                                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|  | State 90Z 13-45-101                                | WRIT HEBEAS CORPUS  |        |                                     |

## Commitments

| Name                     | Booking Datetime           | DOB   | Gender | Brought in By                          |
|--------------------------|----------------------------|---|--------|--|
| GENTRY, ANNELI NICOLE    | 12/3/2024 3:40:00 PM       | 01/03/1990                                      | FEMALE | MC000436 - BALLEWEG, JEREMY MICHAEL    |
| 435 32 RD Apt. 150       | GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81520   |   |        |  |
|                          | <b>Charge</b>              | <b>Description</b>                              |        |  |
|                          | State 90Z 16-2-110 M       | FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT                       |        |  |
| GOMEZ, MARISSA LEE       | 12/3/2024 9:00:00 AM       | 03/20/2005                                      | FEMALE | GJ012996 - FORD, CARLI                 |
| 525 3/4 32 1/8 RD        | CLIFTON, CO 81520          |   |        |  |
|                          | <b>Charge</b>              | <b>Description</b>                              |        |  |
|                          | State 13B 18-3-204 M1      | ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE                     |        |  |
|                          | State 90Z 16-2-110         | FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT - MUNI                |        |  |
|                          | State 90Z 16-11-207        | PROBATION VIOLATION                             |        |  |
| GREB, MELYNDA KAE        | 12/3/2024 10:35:00 AM      | 02/20/1971                                      | FEMALE | MC005742 - SORENSON, CHEYENNE KIMBERLY |
| 535 GARLAND CT           | CLIFTON, CO 81520          |   |        |  |
|                          | <b>Charge</b>              | <b>Description</b>                              |        |  |
|                          | State 35A 18-18-403.5 DM1  | POSSESSION OF SCH III/IV/V CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE |        |  |
| GUTIERREZ, ABRAN         | 12/3/2024 3:40:00 PM       | 05/09/1996                                      | MALE   | MC000436 - BALLEWEG, JEREMY MICHAEL    |
| 781 COUNTY RD 221        | RIFLE, CO 81601            |   |        |  |
|                          | <b>Charge</b>              | <b>Description</b>                              |        |  |
|                          | State 90Z 13-45-101        | WRIT HEBEAS CORPUS                              |        |  |
| HARVEY, CHARIAL SHAREECE | 12/3/2024 3:40:00 PM       | 09/24/1997                                      | FEMALE | MC000436 - BALLEWEG, JEREMY MICHAEL    |
| 3585 COWHAND DR          | COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80922 |   |        |  |
|                          | <b>Charge</b>              | <b>Description</b>                              |        |  |
|                          | State 90Z 16-11-207        | PROBATION VIOLATION                             |        |  |
| MACIAS-LERMA, CARLOS     | 12/3/2024 5:42:00 PM       | 10/20/1993                                      | MALE   | PA0037 - FOGG, JAMES                   |
| 325 W MAIN ST Apt. 46    | GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81501   |   |        |  |
|                          | <b>Charge</b>              | <b>Description</b>                              |        |  |
|                          | State 90Z 16-2-110 M       | FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT                       |        |  |
|                          | State 90Z 17-2-103         | PAROLE VIOLATION                                |        |  |
|                          | Federal 90Z 8USC1251       | IMMIGRATION VIOLATION                           |        |  |

## Commitments

| Name                   | Booking Datetime                   | DOB   | Gender | Brought in By                       |
|------------------------|------------------------------------|---|--------|-------------------------------------|
| MEEHAN, MICHAEL ADRIAN | 12/3/2024 3:40:00 PM               | 10/25/1990  | MALE   | MC000436 - BALLEWEG, JEREMY MICHAEL |
|                        |                                    |   |        |                                     |
|                        | <b>Charge</b>                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90Z 16-2-110 M               | FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT   |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90Z 17-2-103                 | PAROLE VIOLATION  |        |                                     |
| MIRACLE, ANGELA MAE    | 12/3/2024 11:58:00 PM              | 03/23/1983  | FEMALE | MC005183 - WENTZ, LILLY ANN         |
| 500 TRAVIS CT          | GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81504           |   |        |                                     |
|                        | <b>Charge</b>                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90J 18-4-502(1)(b) M1        | 1ST DEGREE CRIMINAL TRESPASS AUTO W/INTENT TO COMMIT CRIME                          |        |                                     |
| SCHMITT, DILLON COLE   | 12/3/2024 1:50:00 PM               | 09/15/2003  | MALE   | GJ013053 - ALCON, BRIAN             |
| 669 TABOR AVE          | GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81505           |   |        |                                     |
|                        | <b>Charge</b>                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90Z 18-6-803.5(1)(a) M1      | VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER   |        |                                     |
|                        | State 13B 18-9-111 (1)(a) M1       | HARASSMENT-STRIKE, SHOVE, KICK OR OTHERWISE TOUCHES OR SUBJECTS TO PHYSICAL CONTACT |        |                                     |
|                        | State 100 18-3-303 M2              | FALSE IMPRISONMENT  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90F 18-6-401(1),(7)(b)(I) M2 | CHILD ABUSE - KNOWINGLY/RECKLESS - NO INJURY  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90F 18-6-401(1),(7)(b)(I) M2 | CHILD ABUSE - KNOWINGLY/RECKLESS - NO INJURY  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90Z 18-6-800.3               | DOMESTIC VIOLENCE   |        |                                     |
| SUCKOW, CHAZ BLAKE     | 12/3/2024 7:24:00 PM               | 07/29/1991  | MALE   | MC005771 - GLANDON, ROBERT RICHARD  |
| 1447 HWY 50            | DELTA, CO 81416                    |   |        |                                     |
|                        | <b>Charge</b>                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 90Z 16-2-110 M               | FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT   |        |                                     |
| VALDEZ-SALAZAR, PETRA  | 12/3/2024 1:46:00 AM               | 02/06/2006  | FEMALE | GJ013984 - RINDERLE, NOAH           |
| 1353 N 20TH ST         | GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81501           |   |        |                                     |
|                        | <b>Charge</b>                      | <b>Description</b>  |        |                                     |
|                        | State 13A 18-3-203(2)(b) F4        | ASSAULT - 2ND DEG - DEADLY WEAPON   |        |                                     |